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Eric Cooper — Zoning Inspector
Town of Canandaigua

5440 Route 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424

Re: Aegis Solar, LLC
Special Permit and Site Plan Application
5932 Monks Rd
Canandaigua, NY 1424

Mr. Cooper:

Our company, Cypress Creek Renewables, the interest owner of Aegis Solar, LLC, is delivering updated
application materials to your office regarding the above referenced solar farm project located in
Canandaigua. This application update is respectfully submitted for your review in advance of the Town of
Canandaigua Planning Board Meeting on October 24, 2017. This package contains the following:

Updated Civil Site Plans

Updated SWPPP

Review Memo Responses and original Memo received by CCR
Operations and Maintenance Plan

Utility Proof of Concept Letter

Visual Assessment of a constructed Solar Project
Decommissioning Cost Estimate

Thank you in advance for your assistance. Please contact me should you have any questions, or require
any additional information.

Kind Regards,

Tom Mcllwaine

Zoning Manager

917-383-0963
tom.mcilwaine@ccrenew.com
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